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From:
"Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 8:51 AM
To: ‘Michael Hayden'
Cc: | m)E) ciaact
Subject: ' RE: Status

Dear General Hayden:

Please note that any chapter that we have fully cleared you are free to share with
others.

The five chapters listed are still waiting on a response to us from NSC with a
deadline of 18 June.

We have shared all chapters with ODNI in which their equities warranted it.
The Board appreciates your cooperation with prepublication review. The PRB may be

contacted at ‘if you have any questions or if we can be of further

assistance. (b)(3) CIAAct

Please include ‘on all messages in order to ensure appropriate and
timely action is taken. (b)(g) CIAAct
Regards,
DDR Q+ ff
[(b)(3) CIAAct
(b)(6)
R (b)(6)

From: Michael Hayden
Sent: Sunday, June 15, 2014 11:15 PM

To: (b)(3) CIAAC
Subject: Status (b)(6)

Appreciate all the work from the PRB. I've listed below the five chapter summaries still outstanding. Three of

therx1: are largely derivative of previous stuff. (b)(3)

NatSecAct-
o)

Is there now an extra DNI step in the process. If there is I am happy to engage someone there.

Just let me know. Many thanks.

(b)(3) NatSecAct
(b)(3)
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Sent from my iPad
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